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M Gma || CCC Planning <planning@canterbury.gov.uk>
RE: Consultation Request Letter for Application Ref: CA/23/00484

1 message

Simon.Mason@kent.gov.uk <Simon.Mason@kent.gov.uk> 5 June 2023 at 21:51

To: planning@canterbury.gov.uk, vhester@vlhassociates.co.uk

Dear Vic

CA/23/00715 | Rear dormer, together with rooflights to front and single-storey rear
extension. | 14 Martyrs' Field Road Canterbury Kent CT1 3PT

Thank you for consulting on the above application. Given the limited ground excavations
involved | can confirm that no archaeological measures are necessary.

Kind regards
Simon

Simon Mason | Principal Archaeological Officer | Heritage Conservation | Environment,
Planning & Enforcement | Kent County Council | Invicta House, County Hall, Maidstone, Kent
ME14 1XX | Telephone : 03000 413415 | www.kent.gov.uk/heritage | Find us on Facebook
and 'Like' www.facebook.com/ArchaeologyinKent and www.facebook.com/
DefenceofSwale

From: planning@canterbury.gov.uk <planning@canterbury.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:57 AM

To: KCC Heritage Consultations - GT <HeritageConsultations@kent.gov.uk>
Subject: Consultation Request Letter for Application Ref: CA/23/00484

Regards
Planning Services

You can view applications online at™

HYPERLINK "https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F % 2Fwww.canterbury.
gov.uk%2Fplanningsearch&data=05%7C01%7Cheritageconsultations%40kent.gov.uk%
7C5ede02e97dcf411cccf808db44a1ceab%7C3253a20dc7354bfea8b73e6ab37f5f90%7C0%7C0%
7C638179234440587678%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EHvp%
2FqQRCOBbEzpp2IQDrEpJdrq85VU%2BUZ2CQhi2nEqFc%3D&reserved=0""_blank"
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.canterbury.
gov.uk%2Fplanningsearch&data=05%7C01%7Cheritageconsultations%40kent.gov.uk%
7C5ede02e97dcf411cccf808db44a1ceab%7C3253a20dc7354bfea8b73e6ab37f5f90%7C0%7C0%
7C638179234440587678%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EHvp%
2FqRCOBbEzpp2IQDrEpJrq85VU%2BUZ2CQhi2nEqFc%3D&reserved=0

DISCLAIMER:

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ADwWNV_eDRpJ7-ldeDzJVeKRAcgeJL6OO_M07QPsID-iYe0QGioTs/u/0/?ik=c2001d6527 &view=pt&search=all&per... 1/2
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Text Box
CD3.10



6/6/23, 8:42 AM EKS Partnership Mail - RE: Consultation Request Letter for Application Ref: CA/23/00484

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely
for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy or delete the content
of this message immediately and notify the sender by reply email. Opinions, conclusions and other information in
this message that do not relate to the official business of Canterbury City Council shall be understood as neither
given nor endorsed by the Council.

This message has been checked for all known viruses.

Please note that emails sent/received by the council may be monitored
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